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From:                              Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent:                               Wednesday, December 17, 2008 5:02 PM
To:                                   'Stan Lam'
Subject:                          RE: Case history for #T0600144714

 
Mr. Lam,
 
I am referring you to the case file regarding site history, which can be found on the website described 
below.  The site is currently an open leaking fuel case under Alameda County Environmental Health 
oversight.  The case will remain open until site characterization has been completed and the agency 
determines that the site does not pose a threat to human health,  the environment, or groundwater 
resources.   The case could be closed at the time the fuel contamination has been treated or the agency 
finds that the site does not pose a threat to human health,  the environment, or groundwater resources.
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 

Online case files are available at the website below http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

From: Stan Lam [mailto:stan_ae@msn.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 10:58 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Case history for #T0600144714
 
Hi Mr. Wickham:
 
I am the dealer operating the Shell Station at 1801 Santa Rita Rd., Pleasanton, CA 94566.  I have an 
interest to see to the environmental health of the site besides Shell Oil.  I am looking into the 
environmental status of LUST incident reported back in year 2002 in case #T0600144714.  I studied the 
report extensively as recorded in Geotracker but did not found a reference to what was the root cause of 
the release or how it was uncovered.  Was this a voluntarily effort by Shell to install the monitoring wells 
which led to the discovery of the release or this site had a history release prior to 2002 that resulted in the 
active assessment?  Would the site assessment requirement be an on going activity for the remaining life 
of the site as long as it operates as a service station?
 
I would appreciate very much if you could provide us with addition history of the release.  If you do not 
have such information, I would appreciate your direction to the source.
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Thank you very much.
Stan Lam. 
Cell 267 980 1202  
 
 
Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged 
information that is intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address.  If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, 
or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail 
transmission in error, please reply to the sender, so that proper delivery can be re-arranged, and 
then please delete the message from your Inbox.  Thank you.
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